August 1, 1984
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Commonwealth Edison
ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Vice Pres® ‘mt
Post Office Box . 5s
Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

We have received your letter, dated July 25, 1984, which transmitted the
Scopo and Objectives for the LaSalle County Station emergency preparedness
exercise to be conducted cn October 10, 1984. We find these objectives
acceptable and unchanged from those presented at the July 18, 1984, scenario
development mer :ing.

Thank you for your cocperation.

Sincerely,

[ , t/ ’zbw%

c J. Papc ello, Chief
redness and

Radiologica Protection Branch

cc: o. L. Farrar, Director
of Nuclear Licensing
W. Weaver, FA, Pesion V

cc w/ltr dtd 7/25/84
6. J. Diederich, Station
Superintendent
R. H. Holyoak, Project Manager
DMB/Document Control Desk (RXDS)
Resident Inspector, RIII
Phy111s Dunton, Attorney |E '35
General's Office, Envirommental
Contrel Division UH
D. Matthews, £PB, OIE
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